

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 07/20/1999

Received By: malaigm

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Julie Lassa (608) 267-9649

By/Representing: Josh

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: malaigm

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Employ Priv - job training

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Trade masters apprenticeship program

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Reauired</u>
I?	malaigm 07/20/1999	wjackson 07/22/1999		_____			State
/1			martykr 07/27/1999	_____	lrb-docadmin 07/28/1999	lrb_docadminState 10/12/1999	
/2	malaigm 10/15/1999	wjackson 10/18/1999	martykr 10/18/1999	_____	lrb-docadmin 10/18/1999	lrb-docadmin 10/18/1999	

FE Sent For:

11-08-99

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: 07/20/1999

Received By: malaigm

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Julie Lassa (608) 267-9649

By/Representing: Josh

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: malaigm

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: Employ Priv - job training

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Trade masters apprenticeship program

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	malaigm 07/20/1999	wjackson 0712211999		_____			State
/1		12 10/18 WJ	martykr 0712711999	_____	lrb-docadmin 0712811999	lrb-docadmin 10/12/1999	

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **07/20/1999**

Received By: **malaigm**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Julie Lassa (608) 267-9649**

By/Representing: **Josh**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **malaigm**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Employ Priv - job training**

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic: .

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Trade masters apprenticeship program

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
I?	malaigm 07/20/1999	wjackson 0712211999		_____			State
/1			martykr 07/27/1999	_____	lrb_docadmin 07/28/1999		

FE Sent For:

<END>

1999 DRAFTING REQUEST

Bill

Received: **07/20/99**

Received By: **malaigm**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Julie Lassa (608) 267-9649**

By/Representing: **Josh**

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: **malaigm**

May Contact:

Alt. Drafters:

Subject: **Employ Priv - job training**

Extra Copies:

Pre Topic:

No specific pre topic given

Topic:

Trade masters apprenticeship program

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
1?	malaigm	1 wlj 7/22	km 7/27	km 7/27			

FE Sent For:

<END>



No Amendment

Serving Portage &
Waushara Counties

JULIE LASSA
STATE REPRESENTATIVE

Draft Bill
61429

Provide Bureau of Apprenticeship Standards with \$175,000 GPR fund a
Trade Masters Program and \$125,000 GPR to fund promotional materials.

120223 = s. 20.445 (1)(a) gen. prog. ops.

**ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133**

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 208, line 3: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 1999-00 by
3 \$175,000 to increase funding for the provision of the trade masters pilot program
4 under section 106.01 (11) of the statutes, as created by this act.

5 **2.** Page 208, line 3: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 1999-00 by
6 \$125,000 to increase funding for promotional materials directed at encouraging
7 youth to participate in apprenticeship programs.

8 **3.** Page 1080, line 24: after that line insert:

9 **"SECTION 2005hx.** 106.01 (11) of the statutes is created to read:

10 106.01 **(11)** The department shall provide a trade masters pilot program to
11 recognize advanced training and post-apprenticeship achievements in 3' trades,
12 crafts or businesses, one of which shall be in the industrial sector, one in the

1 construction sector and one in the service sector of the economy. By July 1, 2003, the
2 department shall submit to the legislature under s. 13.172 (2) an evaluation of the
3 effectiveness of the pilot program in producing workers with advanced skills beyond
4 the apprentice level.“

5 (END)



1 ^{Ger} ^{cat} AN ACT ...; relating to: apprenticeship training and making appropriations.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the department of workforce development (DWD) may determine reasonable apprenticeship classifications, promulgate rules, issue general or special orders, hold hearings, make findings and render orders as necessary to oversee the apprenticeship programs provided in this state.

This bill directs DWD to provide a trade masters pilot program to recognize advanced training and post-apprenticeship achievements in three trades, crafts or businesses, one of which must be in the industrial sector, one in the construction sector and one in the service sector of the economy. In addition the bill provides funding for the provision of that program and for promotional materials directed at encouraging youth to participate in apprenticeship programs. Finally, the bill requires DWD to submit to the legislature, by July 1, 2003, an evaluation of the effectiveness of the trade masters pilot program in producing workers with advanced skills beyond the apprentice level.

For further information **see** the **state** fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 106.01 (11)^J of the statutes is created to read:

3 106.01 (11) The department shall provide a trade masters pilot program to
4 recognize advanced training and post-apprenticeship achievements in 3 trades,

1 crafts or businesses, one of which shall be in the industrial sector, one in the
 2 construction sector and one in the service sector of the economy. By July 1, 2003, the
 3 department shall submit to the legislature under s. 13.172 (2) an evaluation of the
 4 effectiveness of the pilot program in producing workers with advanced skills beyond
 5 the apprentice level.

6 **SECTION 2. Appropriation changes.**

7 (1) **TRADE MASTERS PILOT PROGRAM.** In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of
 8 the statutes for the appropriation to the department of workforce development under
 9 section 20.435 (3) (a) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 1999, the dollar amount
 10 is increased by \$175,000 for fiscal year 1999-00 to provide the trade masters pilot
 11 program under section 106.01 (11) of the statutes, as created by this act.

12 (2) **APPRENTICESHIP PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS.** In the schedule under section
 13 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of workforce
 14 development under section 20.435 (3) (a) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of
 15 1999, the dollar amount is increased by \$125,000 for fiscal year 1999-00 to provide
 16 promotional materials directed at encouraging youth to participate in
 17 apprenticeship programs.

18 (END)

**SUBMITTAL
FORM**

**LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU
Legal Section Telephone: 266-3561
5th Floor, 100 N. Hamilton Street**

The attached draft is submitted for your inspection. Please check each part carefully, proofread each word, and sign on the appropriate line(s) below.

Date: 07/28/1999

To: Representative Lassa

Relating to LRB drafting number: LRB-3302

Topic

Trade masters apprenticeship program

Subject(s)

Employ Priv -job training

1. **JACKET** the draft for introduction _____

in the **Senate** or the **Assembly** (check only one). Only the requester under whose name the drafting request is entered in the **LRB's** drafting records may authorize the draft to be submitted. Please allow one day for the preparation of the required copies.

2. **REDRAFT.** See the changes indicated or attached _____

A revised draft will be submitted for your approval with changes incorporated.

3. Obtain **FISCAL ESTIMATE NOW**, prior to introduction _____

If the analysis indicates that a fiscal estimate is required because the proposal makes an appropriation or increases or decreases existing appropriations or state or general local government fiscal liability or revenues, you have the option to request the fiscal estimate prior to introduction. If you choose to introduce the proposal without the fiscal estimate, the fiscal estimate will be requested automatically upon introduction. It takes about 10 days to obtain a fiscal estimate. Requesting the fiscal estimate prior to introduction retains your flexibility for possible redrafting of the proposal.

If you have any questions regarding the above procedures, please call 266-3561. If you have any questions relating to the attached draft, please feel free to call me.

Gordon M. Malaise, Senior Legislative Attorney
Telephone: (608) 266-9738



soon

2
RMR

1999 BILL

1' **AN ACT** ^{Regen} ~~to create~~ 106.01 (11) of the statutes; ~~relating:~~ apprenticeship training
2 and making appropriations.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the department of workforce development (DWD) may determine reasonable apprenticeship classifications, **promulgate rules, issue** general or special orders, hold hearings, make findings and **render** orders as necessary to oversee the apprenticeship programs provided in ~~this~~ state.

This bill directs DWD to provide a trade masters pilot ~~program~~ to recognize advanced training and post-apprenticeship achievements in ~~three~~ trades, crafts or businesses, one of which must be in the industrial sector, one ~~in~~ the construction sector and one in the service sector of the economy. In ~~addition~~ the bill provides funding for the provision of that program and for promotional materials directed at encouraging youth to participate in apprenticeship programs. Finally, the bill requires DWD to submit to the legislature, by July 1, 2003, an evaluation of the effectiveness of the trade masters pilot program in producing workers with advanced skills beyond the apprentice level.

For further information see the **state** fiscal estimate, which will be printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do enact as follows:

BILL

1 SECTION 1. 106.01 (11) of the statutes is created to read:

2 106.01 (11) The department shall provide a trade masters pilot program to
3 recognize advanced training and post-apprenticeship achievements in 3 trades,
4 crafts or businesses, one of which shall be in the industrial sector, one in the
5 construction sector and one in the service sector of the economy. By July 1, 2003, the
6 department shall submit to the legislature under s. 13.172 (2) an evaluation of the
7 effectiveness of the pilot program in producing workers with advanced skills beyond
8 the apprentice level. 20.445(1)

9 **SECTION 2. Appropriation changes.**

10 (1) **TRADE MASTERS PILOT PROGRAM.** In the schedule under section 20.005 (3) of
11 the statutes for the appropriation to the department of workforce development under
12 section ~~20.435(a)~~ (a) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of 1999, the dollar amount
13 is increased by \$175,000 for fiscal year 1999-00 to provide the trade masters pilot
14 program under section 106.01 (11) of the statutes, as created by this act.

15 (2) **APPRENTICESHIP PROMOTIONAL MATERIALS.** In the schedule under section
16 20.005 (3) of the statutes for the appropriation to the department of workforce
17 development under section ~~20.435(a)~~ (a) of the statutes, as affected by the acts of
18 1999, the dollar amount is increased by \$125,000 for fiscal year 1999-00 to provide
19 promotional materials directed at encouraging youth to participate in
20 apprenticeship programs.

21

(END)